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From: Linda Goode <N ‘ |
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 9:15 AM

To: ~ District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: Election integrity

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this messagé, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Pima County Supervisors,

Please review the report on the elections that Steve Christie has been asking to be reviewed. it [s Important for the

populace to know that our leaders are listening to our concerns and overseeing the integrity of our elections. Too many

shenanigans have been seen and felt by many of us voters in the last election. | personally have witnessed printed

election forms that do not appear to be the same as the ones sent to us by mall, concern over felt tip pens provided in

the election booths, too many mail in ballots sent to families, way more than necessary or that live in the residence, etc.
Thank you in advance for helping us to secure the election process with integrity.

Linda Goode

Tucsoni AZ

Sent from my iPhone
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